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From: Fire - Water Officer
Sent: 24 April 2024 11:50
To: Planning Services
Subject: Discharge planning DIS/2024/0007 Blofield School  Plantation Road

Categories: BSA

Planning Ref DIS/2024/0007 
Address Blofield School PlantaƟon Road 
 
Dear Kate 
 
Please find below the discharge of your planning condiƟon: 
 
I can confirm that Norfolk Fire and Rescue Service have been consulted by the developer over the posiƟoning of 
hydrants/Water tank on the above development. LocaƟons have been agreed, and a signed contract from the 
applicant agreeing to refund costs incurred in securing the hydrants has been received. Therefore the first phase of 
the condiƟon has been saƟsfied. UnƟl the hydrants are actually installed and paid for I am unable to fully discharge 
the condiƟon. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 Hydrant Maintenance and Planning Support Officer  
Water Department, Norfolk Fire and Rescue Service  
Tel: 0300 123 1165  
Diamond Jubilee Fire StaƟon – Carrow, 63 Bracondale, Norwich, NR1 2EE  

 
 

 
 
 
 




